From: Emma Galloway Item 3.2
Sent: 17 August 2015 17:30

To: Veronica Macmillan

Subject: Request for Deputation to Finance and Resources Committee - 27th August

Dear Veronica,

As per our phone conversation earlier, I am formally writing to request a deputation to the
Finance and Resource Committee on 27th August 2015 on behalf of Rivers Centre Public
Social Partnership (PSP)/Carr Gomm with regard to their proposal to lease the Engine Shed
premises.

The deputation will consist of two partners in the PSP:

Dr Claire Fyvie Head of Service and Consultant Clinical Psychologist the Rivers Centre
+1(TBC)

We are intending to circulate a one-page summary.

I would be grateful if you could acknowledge this request and forward relevant information

Kind Regards

Emma Galloway
Project Manager
Rivers PSP
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